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Dear Ur. Rhosada,

Borse time wround the widdle of iarch, when the Fil rarused to grovide copies
of dsowmoata ralating to svecirosrachio and neutron-aotiveting toeting under my
FOIA woquest snd roferred =0 to you, Ny counsel roguostsd sll the documcois the archives
has of this nature,

Yhon this wequest hod sel been conplisd with I made 44 to Er, Farion Johason in
Feracl ou lay 1J, sipleining in detall the documente I wanted, th: weascn for tho
request to tix axchives, anl the peod far this docisents sa repidly as piseiMle
booamse 1 must nave thew for UsAs 226075, Decauns the Pil had also r<fused to may
wileh ¢ theoe dvcumente couteln the iufornation At eonsidops ralevent to ihe
Compluint 4o thic aotion bu: bhad sedd 1% hed @ircuseed thin with the Archives, I rlso
aszkel that to th best of his r.ocollection ér. Johnson indicate which these focuments
exe anl 4f Ls had g 1lst of tham, a copy of this liste

Boceuse n-ither of these sinpl: and proper requests were rospmndsd to within o
ressonabl- tim: I was forced t: go to two hemmizgs without thiz =sterisl. Thsreafter
I ezplained this to you peracasiiy vnder depe of Kay 29 in & letter to which you
h“ :".'t te reopont.

I wes clear in espresalng the hope that tio duys of your etoneweiling end widpe
sgring ¢ over these muper redussta hed pasawed But 1 find frow fdne Jaro tnith's
reggonst to Tho letter I weo furced to witiia you Jume 11 that you ere otill precticing
politioel archivary,

Ey reugst was not, ss her l:otéor says, for any apecific docuzont, +t wae for
each ani every one dealing with thess two tasts. You 4o have tnese you have not
mpm“mmaohwammnmmmmmmuammwﬁu
this simple reguest,

This soatiame! glosssinlling gives =0 so chodse but to reke as an FOIA restest
those I zade reforred to alove, for all documents relating to spectrogra hto mnd
mEk pautrar-aciivetisn outing.

i beliew: the lansuage used more thesn macts the mouwlrerent of the lau, to say
nothing of ecw.on assnse, Toose are identifizble ducuwnts axd I oid identddy ihax,
at lea:t twice verbally mnd in writing, There &s no letter from you reising any
guestions alons these linen,

Az I rade clesr, it S5 2ot piessiile for ne %o iduntasy th. Socumeats o which
the PLI poforred becouse 4t refused to idsntify theme I shersfore pask for all of
thes and evdefaed $he 2o d aed sitabion %o hire Jolnsea more thes o month acd &
helf apn.

Insbecd of nidressing tin ovier uucstions I addressed $o you I find Eise Smith
motesting it you do not hews what 1 dld ask of you, having known aince November
of 1360 that you salé you d4d oot have any of the tests thommelvens "...deteiled
Iahﬂ!'&ta:'j' b ST ) i 5 ¥

I dic not boliewve it negessary to confirm all the resuests 1 cade %0 2 ans
of sie dehwwon's expaciense wiwm 1 epoz: to hin Hay/iZ. Bosover, .inoe Mdes Swdi:
has cousulted my letter of #Aay 14, wnieh was writtsz in part to Justly Hle sapsndiag
funds fros sy depesit, L At asklar too mush $ae ond o $he nexi momth to a0t
answers o cuestions I di¢ ask 4n that letter of Hay/14 rathor thsn noneenms-rs to
RoG~queoticna? Ruet I filo under AOI4 te¢ lsnrm about the gduelasuifications tiwrein
reierred o, Tor exmuple? Ur whether any documents are still withheld as specifisd
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in that letter? If I must then please treat this letter es a formal request under Fili.

Tae existing record shows that my initisl request was filled incosplet:ly and
lmowirgly incempletely. by letter of Jwae 11 repsrts tide to you perocnsliye

Higs Seith's letter makes no referemce %o whether or ot any Sosenke doowents™
wers provideld 0 e Warren Comndssion by the CIA. Ir there was any doubl sbout &y
initial moynast 4L S0 olininated i Hr June 11 leiter.

4% is now a matter of official snd public record that for the neriod of time
Upwols wan au Mussds %8 Lii was Lndercepting oll gueh zudl, It rospoass to oy
mm:m&&mmmmnmm'mmm&whewwm.
gy ars ot xaro of Ay docukaits I owr cuptody rolating o thy fageroaptian’ of
Oswald's meile Secause oI tue present situation I tidmk it -ould be pertiowlarly
Gppropriate lor tuere to bu & request wade by you for help oo tido of oller agemeden,if
Fou outaot respond with cartairly ebout your own filese I helieve, of asurno, that
you van respond misguivocally snc thns you huve zvolded thin,

Eowever, thero cizdn seews £¢ Lo Do real sltermietive 4o wigfa, thiz & Jomial
FOld request, eo T ek you to concider thls nnd the previous Ivttors such & regquests

1 record faat I 2ind all of tads danpreoprlato @dven your roopeuaitiiitizs and
the curreat govornzect catpaiza to maka it ap.ear that tide perfectly proper lau, &
leu entiruly cousistant sith o seot Tmndanintal Asilear miadplat, Lo Durdede
some %o you bureaueratse I can t txink of aytide: you could heve done apt to
stall and deley thot you heva rot doae, Thie, of ccuvse, adda meteris. iy to the
govermmsnl €iwa g5 it does to minte Iz mo eirl: {astunee wen T toldé thet any of
the requsety I thic corrvzpondmes cosld et br et er that Iy yoquants vers
uot specific erough or rot far {dz#ifialtle dcomestse

4 hese pou bews provided wisl s list of those documinte desimssified $u 1573,
I rapeui oy uget fop i4. If thio 1ict Zoes niet includs whs hed eseh deanpend
withoadd to begia slth and wny and wiy sad by whom each wes dsclessified, I now
ek 1%. 1 ropeat this rowuent for g1l those daclessifded eubseg-ntly.
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